ALGEBRA I W/ PROBABILITY Mrs. Watts

Course Description: Algebra I with Probability builds upon algebraic concepts studied in Grade 7 and Grade 8 mathematics. It provides students with the necessary knowledge of algebra and probability for use in everyday life and in the subsequent study of mathematics.

WITH THE TEACHER

- Watts@tcss.net
- Remind app chat
- **3** (205) 342-2850
- Planning 3rd Block (11:15-1:10)



communication Classroom Rules/Expectations

Be on time, on task, and prepared to learn every day.

Be responsible for your own learning.

Respect the teacher, the classroom, and each other.

Put forth your best effort every day.

Students are expected to come to class prepared with their binder/notebooks, writing utensils, & any other supplies needed for math class.

Students are expected to begin working on bell ringers or assigned work immediately so class can start within five minutes of the tardy bell. This is also when I will take attendance.

Students are expected to submit assignments on its due date. Students will not receive full credit for late work.

Class Materials | Consequences

- · Binder and loose-leaf paper (or composition notebook)
- · Graph paper
- · Scientific Calculator (I use the TI-3011S)
- · Pencils or erasable pens
- · General school supplies (glue sticks, color pencils, scissors, highlighters)

Warning

Behavior Assignment

Parent Contact

Office Referral

Any of these steps maybe skipped depending on the severity of the offense.

grades

All graded assignments are points based.

- · Test/Quizzes
- · Classwork/Homework
- · Class Participation
- Project Based Learning

Grades will be updated weekly (bell ringers, participation, Classwork/Homework, and quizzes). Please check grades regularly and feel free to ask me any questions that you might have about a particular grade.

homework

Most work will be able to be completed in class if students use their time wisely. The exception to this would be projects. Some work may need to be done outside of classes.

If students do not complete work during class, in the time allotted, it will be assigned as homework so students can adhere to the determined deadlines.

policy for absences

If you are absent, you are responsible for completing your make-up work.

All make-up work will be placed in your classes absent folder and your name will be written on any work you missed. It is your responsibility to ask a classmate or me for help on notes/classwork (you can always borrow my notes), and/or to meet with Mrs. Watts to make up any tests, quizzes, or papers. I will also post content related videos on Schoology for reference.

If you know you are going to be absent, you should ask me for your make-up work before the absence. This can be done before or after school or via email/Remind App.

Students shall have two (2) days for each day of excused absence to complete and return make-up work. It is the responsibility of the student to request and return make-up work. (Student-Parent Handbook page 49)

Electronic Devices

Electronic devices should be kept in students' backpacks or lockers. Devices should not be out during class, unless otherwise instructed by the teacher or with permission.

First offense: The phone will be turned into the office until the end of the day. (Student may pick it up)

Second offense: Phone will be turned into office and parents will have to pick up the device from the office.